






























































































































































REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

Summary: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: August 15, 2023 

BUSINESS 

,.... E,.... 

Town Administration 

To review and receive a status update on submission; dredging mitigation   

IV 

If a motion is needed for this agenda item, one will be made at 
the time of the discussion. 

At this time the chair will allow public comments on alternative 
plans. 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s ): 

Yea Nay Abstain 































































From: Jude <jude@judeahern.com> 
Sent: Sunday, August 13, 2023 1:06 AM 
To: Board of Selectmen <BoS@wellfleet-ma.gov> 
Subject: This is what’s going to happen  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
 
Dear Fake Selectboard: 
 
I promise you that this is what is going to happen if you do not put the 28 acres OF LAND UNDER WAtER 
in Blackfish Creek on the fall town meeting warrant. 
 
I was shocked Fake Chair Barbara Huggins Carboni chose not to file a 23(b) (3) with her relationship with 
KP Law as requested repeatedly and even more shocked that she has never filed ome in Truro either! 
This must be intentional because she is a shareholder. 
 
Therefore, the first thing I’m “gonna do” (her terminology from June 20 transcript) is find out not only 
how much the Town pays KP law but how much KP law is going to make on the opiate class action 
lawsuit and how much town staff time and resources has been spent gathering the data for them to 
collect for damages. That will be made public and then Carboni’s reason for refusing to sign a 23(b)(3) 
will be obvious. Barbara will be exposed as always acting like the lawyer she is, looking out for herself 
first. The fact that Carboni is a LAND USE lawyer will be emphasized. It will be made clear that Carboni 
angrily refused to explain to the People why this “mitigation plan” doesn’t have to go Town meeting 
according to Section 7 of our bylaws. The Selectboard with Carboni as its Fake Chair will have to explain 
what KP Law means by “the town believes this is not a change of use” (in its response to my OML 
complaint about the lack of a properly posted public hearing) because this important issue was never 
discussed in public. One can only conclude that this discussion took place in private and with Carboni 
fully aware of this discussion since she is a LAND USE LAWYER. The transcript of the June 20 meeting is 
really damaging for all of you but Carboni, particularly. You all took an oath of office to uphold our 
bylaws and all of you failed to do this. Must be the money. 
 
And that is just the beginning! This is a promise not a threat. 
 
So, put the issue on the Warrant for fall town meeting or suffer these consequences. 
 
Enough is enough, this Selectboard is a disgrace. 
 
Jude 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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